

## 117 North Logan Street *Towner House*

This saltbox style house was built in the late 1870's by Jessie Towner. Later it was the home of Hiram and Carrie Simmons in the late 1890's.



1978



2020

## 112 South Logan Street      *Whitney House*

It is believed James Whitney built this house in the early 1870's. It was originally at 403 W. Main, but was moved here in 1912-1913 by Earl Scott who then built the current house at that site. *Designated DeWitt Historical site.*



2020

## 113 East Madison Street *Sweet-Decker House*

This house was built around 1860 by Jonathan Sweet whose store and post office was just west of the Clinton House. It was later the home of Roy and Irene Decker.



2020

## 124 East Madison Street *Hunter-Shafley House*

Horatio Hunter, an early merchant, built this house in 1855 at 121 E. Jefferson facing the public square. The Shafley family moved the main two-story portion to Madison Street in 1927. The one-story part was left at E. Jefferson. *Designated DeWitt Historical site.*



2020

## 207 East Madison Street *George W. Anderson House*

The original portion of this house was probably built in the 1850's by Phillip Peck. George W. Anderson lived here prior to the Civil War in which he lost his life. The house originally faced Franklin Street and was numbered 302 N. Franklin. *Designated DeWitt Historical site.*



1994



2020

## 310 East Madison Street *Casterline House*

Abram Casterline is thought to have built this house in the 1850's. Much of the surrounding area was once the Casterline farm.



2020

## 217 Schavey Road

### *Schavey House*

Theodore W Schoewe (later Schavey) built this brick house in 1883 on his farm, originally the Goodrich homestead. *Designated DeWitt Historical site.*



2020



1975 watercolor by Madeline Brockway

## 1300 Schavey Road

### *Scott-Robison House*

Charles Scott, Captain David Scott's youngest son, built this house in the mid-1840's. The house and farm were in the Scott family for many years. It was later owned and preserved by Norman and Mary Robison. *Designated DeWitt Historical site.*



1983



2020